
 

 

  

Priorities and Resources Review Panel 2015/2016 

 
Members 

Councillors Bent, Darling, Davies, Hytche, Kingscote, McPhail, Pentney, Stockman and 
Thomas (J) 

 
(Contact Scrutiny on 01803 207063 or e: scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk) 

 

 
Wednesday, 3 September 2014 at 9.30 am  

to be held in the English Riviera Conference Centre 
 

 

Stakeholder organisations, service users, community groups and members of the public are 
invited to attend the meeting and share their views with the Panel.  If you wish to speak at the 
meeting, please register by Wednesday 27 August 2014 by contacting the Scrutiny Team on 

01803 207063 or scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
1.   Apologies  

 
2.   Street Wardens, CCTV and Street Lighting  

 
2(a)   (9.30) Introduction and Rationale for proposals (Pages 1 - 

25) 

 To hear from the Mayor and Executive Lead for Safer Communities, 
Highways, Environment and Sport on the reasoning behind the 
proposals in relation to Street Wardens, CCTV and Street Lighting. 
 
(The proposals document and the associated Equality Impact 
Assessment are attached for information.) 

 
2(b)   (9.45) Representations from stakeholder organisations, 

community groups and members of the public 
 



 To hear representations from members of the public on the proposals in 
relation to Street Wardens, CCTV and Street Lighting. 
 
(Written representations received by the Panel are attached for 
consideration.) 

 
2(c)   (10.00) Representations from Members of the Council  

 To hear representations from Councillors who are not members of the 
Priorities and Resources Review Panel on the proposals in relation to 
Street Wardens, CCTV and Street Lighting. 

 
2(d)   (10.15) Panel Member questions to Mayor and Executive Lead  

 Members of the Panel to ask any questions of the Mayor and Executive 
Lead. 

 
 11.00 - 11.30 a.m. BREAK  

 
3.   Residents and Visitor Services - Subsidised Transport  

 
3(a)   (11.30) Introduction and Rationale for proposals (Pages 26 - 

41) 

 To hear from the Mayor and Executive Lead for Safer Communities, 
Highways, Environment and Sport on the reasoning behind the 
proposals in relation to Subsidised Transport. 
 
(The proposals document and the associated Equality Impact 
Assessment are attached for information.) 

 
3(b)   (11.45) Representations from stakeholder organisations, 

community groups and members of the public 
 

 To hear representations from members of the public on the proposals in 
relation to Subsidised Transport. 
 
(Written representations received by the Panel are attached for 
consideration.) 

 
3(c)   (12.00) Representations from Members of the Council  

 To hear representations from Councillors who are not members of the 
Priorities and Resources Review Panel on the proposals in relation to 
Subsidised Transport. 



 
3(d)   (12.15)  Panel Member questions to Mayor and Executive Lead  

 Members of the Panel to ask any questions of the Mayor and Executive 
Lead. 

 
 1.00 - 2.00 p.m. WORKING LUNCH  

 
4.   (2.00)  Spatial Planning - Fair Trade (Page 42) 
 To hear representations on the proposals in relation to Fair Trade and 

to ask any questions. 
 
(The proposals document is attached for information.)  
 

 
5.   (2.30)  Waste and Cleaning - Review of Waste (Page 43) 
 To ask any questions on the proposals in relation to the review of 

waste. 
 
(The proposals document is attached for information.)  

 
6.   Conclusions and Recommendations  
 To consider the information received over the course of the previous 

three days and identify any draft comments, conclusions and/or 
recommendations for inclusion within the Overview and Scrutiny 
Board’s report of its review of priorities and resources. 



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 P
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 

 W
h

a
t 

is
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?

 
W

h
y

 i
s 

it
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?
 

W
h

a
t 

d
ri

v
e

s 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s?

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
co

re
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
f 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

, 
n

a
m

e
ly

 P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 

P
ri

va
te

 S
e

ct
o

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 A

n
ti

-S
o

ci
a

l 

b
e

h
a

vi
o

u
r 

 I
t 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 d

u
ti

e
s 

a
ll
ie

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

se
 c

o
re

 t
h

e
m

e
s.

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 k

e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 

co
ll
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 i
ss

u
e

s 
a

re
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 T

e
a

m
 h

a
s 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 i
n

 

w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

d
e

li
v
e

rs
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
is

 g
o

ve
rn

e
d

 b
y
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

st
a

tu
te

s.
  

 

D
e

m
a

n
d

 i
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll
y
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
se

d
 i
n

to
 t

w
o

 m
a

in
 a

re
a

s:
 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
a

ct
iv

e
. 

 O
u

r 
p

ro
a

ct
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

p
la

n
e

d
 

w
o

rk
, 

p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

. 
 O

u
r 

re
a

ct
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

o
u

r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
o

rb
a

y
 

w
h

e
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ty
 o

r 
p

o
w

e
r 

to
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

e
 t

o
 

p
ro

te
ct

 p
u

b
li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
, 

sa
fe

ty
 o

r 
w

e
lf

a
re

. 

D
e

m
a

n
d

 i
s 

la
rg

e
ly

 d
ri

v
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 d
u

ty
 o

n
 l
o

ca
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 

to
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

. 
 

 
D

ra
ft

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 –
 O

u
tl

in
e

 d
e

ta
il

s 
A

ct
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t-

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

R
is

k
s 

/ 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

 
9

5
7

,0
0

0
 

 
 

8
7

2
,0

0
0

 
 

 
 

4
. 

R
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

st
re

e
t 

w
a

rd
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

 

 
 

2
2

,0
0

0
 

 
N

il
 

0
1

/0
4

/1
5

 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
ll
y
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

w
a

rd
e

n
 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

il
l 
b

e
 

e
xp

lo
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

. 
A

n
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 

Im
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
il
l 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l.

 

          

Agenda Item 2a

Page 1



D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 –

 O
u

tl
in

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

A
ct

u
a

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t-

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

R
is

k
s 

/ 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

5
. 

C
e

a
si

n
g

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 

W
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

 

 
 

6
3

,0
0

0
 

 
 

1
/4

/1
5

 
M

a
jo

r 
Im

p
a

ct
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 5

 s
tr

e
e

t 
w

a
rd

e
n

s 
co

v
e

ri
n

g
 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 d
e

p
ri

v
e

d
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
T

o
rb

a
y
: 

H
e

le
, 

W
a

tc
o

m
b

e
, 

F
o

xh
o

le
/Q

u
e

e
n

 E
li

za
b

e
th

 D
ri

ve
 a

n
d

 

T
o

rm
o

h
u

n
. 

4
 W

a
rd

e
n

s 
a

re
 o

n
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 

a
n

d
 1

 i
s 

o
n

 a
 f

ix
e

d
 t

e
rm

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
n

 3
1
s
t

 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 
 T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
co

st
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s 

£
1

3
5

k
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
, 

a
n

d
 i
s 

fu
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

1
4

/1
5

 b
y
 £

5
0

k
 

fr
o

m
 P

o
li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 
(P

C
C

) 
fu

n
d

in
g

 

(n
o

n
-r

e
cu

rr
e

n
t)

 a
n

d
 £

8
5

k
 f

ro
m

 T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
  
In

 

th
e

 1
5

/1
6

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 w
e

 h
a

d
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 c

u
tt

in
g

 1
F

T
E

 W
a

rd
e

n
 p

o
st

 a
t 

£
2

2
k
, 

h
e

n
ce

 

th
e

 r
e

si
d

u
a

l 
sa

vi
n

g
 o

f 
£

6
3

k
.T

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

sk
 f

ro
m

 c
u

tt
in

g
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
W

a
rd

e
n

s.
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
co

st
s 

to
 b

e
 s

h
u

n
te

d
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 
a

s 
th

e
y
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 

fr
o

n
t 

li
n

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
e

.g
. 

d
e

a
li
n

g
 w

it
h

 A
n

ti
 S

o
ci

a
l 

B
e

h
a

vi
o

u
r 

(A
S
B

),
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
cr

im
e

, 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 

 

Page 2



 

 
1

B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(E
IA

) 
–

 S
tr

e
e

t 
W

a
rd

e
n

s 
- 

D
R

A
F
T

  

 

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
N

a
m

e
: 

F
ra

n
 H

u
g

h
e

s 
P

o
si

ti
o

n
: 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 H
e

a
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 U
n

it
: 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

: 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

D
a

te
 S

ta
rt

e
d

 :
 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

4
 

D
a

te
 o

f 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

v
e

rs
io

n
: 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

4
 

 T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
re

 f
a

ci
n

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

it
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 m

a
k
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 c
o

u
p

le
 o

f 
y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(E
IA

) 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s 

a
 t

o
o

l 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 u

n
it

s 
to

 f
u

ll
y
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 A
s 

a
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 

sa
v
in

g
s 

th
a

t 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 w
h

ile
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
g

a
in

st
 a

n
y
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 o
r 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 im
p

a
ct

s 
o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

 T
h

is
 E

IA
 w

il
l e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
v
e

 f
u

ll
y
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

o
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

 T
h

is
 E

IA
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 i
t 

w
il
l a

llo
w

 C
o

u
n

ci
llo

rs
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

-m
a

ki
n

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

  
 

   E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

 /
 H

e
a

d
 S

ig
n

 o
ff

 (
w

h
e

n
 f

in
a

l 
v

e
rs

io
n

):
  

 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

(s
) 

 
E

x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 

H
e

a
d

: 
 

D
a

te
: 

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 

   
 

Agenda Item 2a
Appendix 1

Page 3



 

 
2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 f
ro

m
 O

v
e

ra
ll

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

: 
 

 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 –
 O

u
tl

in
e

  

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

  

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

C
o

st
 

In
cl

u
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

cu
rr

e
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

  

W
h

e
n

 w
il
l 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

re
a

li
se

 

in
co

m
e

 /
 

sa
vi

n
g

s 

R
is

k
s 

/ 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l r
is

k
s 

•
 

Im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

•
 

K
n

o
ck

 o
n

 i
m

p
a

ct
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

•
 

If
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

le
a

se
 s

ta
te

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 A

ct
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 a

n
y

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

is
su

e
d

. 
  

T
y

p
e

 o
f 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

In
co

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0

’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 0

0
0

’s
 

Internal 

Minor 

Major 

 

1
. 

C
e

a
si

n
g

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 

W
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

 (N
e

w
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l)
 

 B
u

d
g

e
t:

£
1

3
5

,0
0

0
 

In
co

m
e

:£
5

0
,0

0
0
 

A
ss

u
m

e
d

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
1

F
T

E
: 

£
2

2
,0

0
0
 

N
e

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
£

6
3

,0
0

0
 

 4
 F

T
E
 

0
 

6
3

,0
0

0
 

 
0

1
/0

4
/1

5
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 5

 s
tr

e
e

t 
w

a
rd

e
n

s 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 d
e

p
ri

v
e

d
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 

T
o

rb
a

y:
 H

e
le

, 
W

a
tc

o
m

b
e

, 
Fo

xh
o

le
/Q

u
e

e
n

 

E
li
za

b
e

th
 D

ri
v
e

 a
n

d
 T

o
rm

o
h

u
n

. 
4

 W
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
re

 o
n

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s 

a
n

d
 1

 i
s 

o
n

 a
 

fi
xe

d
 t

e
rm

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
n

 3
1
s
t
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
5

. 
 T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
co

st
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s 

£
1

3
5

k 
p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
, 

a
n

d
 i
s 

fu
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

1
4

/1
5

 b
y
 

£
5

0
k
 f

ro
m

 P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 

(P
C

C
) 

fu
n

d
in

g
 (

n
o

n
-r

e
cu

rr
e

n
t)

 a
n

d
 £

8
5

k
 f

ro
m

 

T
o

rb
a

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l.
  
In

 t
h

e
 1

5
/1

6
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 w
e

 h
a

d
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 c
u

tt
in

g
 

1
F
T

E
 W

a
rd

e
n

 p
o

st
 a

t 
£

2
2

k
, 

h
e

n
ce

 t
h

e
 

re
si

d
u

a
l 
sa

v
in

g
 o

f 
£

6
3

k
.T

h
e

re
 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l r
is

k
 f

ro
m

 c
u

tt
in

g
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 

W
a

rd
e

n
s.

  T
h

e
re

 is
 a

ls
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 

co
st

s 
to

 b
e

 s
h

u
n

te
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 
a

s 
th

e
y 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l f

ro
n

t 

li
n

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
e

.g
. 

d
e

a
li
n

g
 w

it
h

 A
n

ti
 S

o
ci

a
l 

B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

(A
S
B

),
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

cr
im

e
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 

 
 

x 

Page 4



 

 
3

   S
e

ct
io

n
 1

: 
P

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l/

st
ra

te
g

y
/d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

1
. 

C
le

a
rl

y
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

n
d

e
d

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 t
o

 c
u

t 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
W

a
rd

e
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
H

e
le

, 
W

a
tc

o
m

b
e

, 
Fo

xh
o

le
/Q

u
e

e
n

 E
li
za

b
e

th
 D

ri
v
e

 

a
n

d
 T

o
rm

o
h

u
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
b

y
 c

e
a

se
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
st

re
e

t 
w

a
rd

e
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 in

 a
ll
 a

re
a

s.
  T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l i

s 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

sa
v
in

g
 

ta
rg

e
t 

se
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 u

n
it

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 
a

ch
ie

v
e

 a
 s

a
v
in

g
 o

f 
£

6
3

,0
0

0
. 

 N
o

te
: 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
 S

tr
e

e
t 

W
a

rd
e

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 i
n

 T
o

rq
u

a
y
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 w
h

o
 i
s 

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
  T

h
is

 p
o

st
 is

 

u
n

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

se
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 a

s 
it

 i
s 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 r

e
m

it
. 

  
2

. 
W

h
o

 i
s 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

/ 

w
h

o
 w

il
l 

b
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

?
 

 

•
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

H
e

le
, 

W
a

tc
o

m
b

e
, 

Fo
xh

o
le

/Q
u

e
e

n
 E

li
za

b
e

th
 D

ri
v
e

, 
T

o
rm

o
h

u
n

 a
s 

th
e

y
 w

il
l c

e
a

se
 t

o
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 s

tr
e

e
t 

w
a

rd
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

•
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

a
s 

a
s 

th
e

y
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 W
a

rd
e

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 

th
e

se
 a

re
a

s 
–

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s,
 P

o
li
ce

, 
F
ir

e
, 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
, 

H
e

a
lt

h
, 

H
e

le
’s

 A
n

g
e

ls
. 

•
 

S
ta

ff
  

•
 

O
th

e
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 U

n
it

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 a

s 
th

e
 W

a
rd

e
n

s 
d

e
a

l w
it

h
 a

 

w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 is

su
e

s 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 A
S
B

 a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
cr

im
e

. 
 I

f 
th

e
 w

a
rd

e
n

s 
a

re
 n

o
t 

h
e

re
 t

h
e

n
 

th
is

 w
o

rk
 w

il
l 
co

m
e

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 t

e
a

m
. 

O
th

e
r 

co
u

n
ci

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
co

u
n

ci
l 
w

h
o

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 m

a
y 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
ic

k
 u

p
 

w
o

rk
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y 
th

e
 W

a
rd

e
n

s.
   

  
 

     

Page 5



 

 
4

S
e

ct
io

n
 2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s,
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 T
o

rb
a

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 m

o
ra

l o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
a

 d
u

ty
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 A
ct

 2
0

1
0

 t
o

 e
lim

in
a

te
 d

is
cr

im
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 g
o

o
d

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 a
d

v
a

n
ce

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 s
h

a
re

 a
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

st
ic

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t.

   

 T
h

e
 E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s,
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
se

ct
io

n
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
a

t,
 a

s 
a

 c
o

u
n

ci
l,

 w
e

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
E

q
u

a
li
ty

 D
u

ty
 a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl

y
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 f
u

ll
y
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

o
u

r 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s/

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 o
n

 t
h

e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 E
v

id
e

n
ce

, 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

  

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 

3
. 

H
a

v
e

 y
o

u
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
?

  

T
h

e
 S

tr
e

e
t 

W
a

rd
e

n
s 

o
p

e
ra

te
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 w

a
rd

s 
in

 T
o

rb
a

y
. 

 B
la

tc
h

co
m

b
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
F
o

xh
o

le
 h

a
ve

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
a

s 
fo

r 
in

co
m

e
, 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,

 h
e

a
lt

h
, 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

a
ff

e
ct

in
g

 c
h

il
d

re
n

. 
 

T
o

 c
o

u
n

te
ra

ct
 t

h
e

se
 i
ss

u
e

s,
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
w

a
rd

e
n

s 
h

a
ve

 d
o

n
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 1
3

/1
4

: 
2

3
5

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

v
is

ib
il
it

y
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
e

.g
. 

p
a

tr
o

ll
in

g
, 

d
ro

p
 i
n

 s
e

ss
io

n
s,

 e
tc

. 
2

3
6

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
D

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 3
7

 c
a

se
s 

o
f 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

il
it

y
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 d

is
tr

e
ss

 c
a

lls
 o

r 
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
 v

is
it

s 
D

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 8
5

 i
ss

u
e

s 
o

f 
A

S
B

 a
n

d
 n

u
is

a
n

ce
 

D
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 1

6
8

 c
a

se
s 

o
f 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
d

e
g

ra
d

a
ti

o
n

 
 T

o
rm

o
h

u
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 H
e

le
 a

re
a

 h
a

ve
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
st

 d
e

p
ri

v
e

d
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 
fo

r 
in

co
m

e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, 
cr

im
e

, 

li
v
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 a
ff

e
ct

in
g

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 a
ff

e
ct

in
g

 c
h

il
d

re
n

. 
 

T
o

 c
o

u
n

te
ra

ct
 t

h
e

se
 i
ss

u
e

s,
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
w

a
rd

e
n

s 
h

a
ve

 d
o

n
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 1
3

/1
4

: 
 

1
6

9
5

 h
o

u
r 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 v

is
ib

il
it

y 
3

8
4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
D

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 9
7

 c
a

se
s 

o
f 

su
b

st
a

n
ce

 m
is

u
se

 
D

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 2
8

4
 c

a
se

s 
o

f 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
d

e
g

ra
d

a
ti

o
n

  
D

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 4
7

 c
a

se
s 

o
f 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

il
it

y
  

D
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 2

1
 c

a
se

s 
o

f 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 

D
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 9

1
 c

a
se

s 
o

f 
A

S
B

 a
n

d
 n

u
is

a
n

ce
 

Page 6



 

 
5

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 

 W
a

tc
o

m
b

e
 c

o
u

n
ts

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
p

 1
0

 p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 
fo

r 
d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 i
n

co
m

e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 d

is
a

b
il
it

y,
 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

cr
im

e
, 

liv
in

g
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t,

 a
ff

e
ct

in
g

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 
T

o
 c

o
u

n
te

ra
ct

 t
h

e
se

 i
ss

u
e

s,
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
w

a
rd

e
n

s 
h

a
ve

 d
o

n
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 1
3

/1
4

: 
 

 4
2

5
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 v
is

ib
il
it

y 
2

9
5

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
D

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 8
5

 c
a

se
s 

o
f 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
cr

im
e
 

D
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 3

9
 c

a
se

s 
o

f 
A

S
B

 a
n

d
  
n

u
is

a
n

ce
 

D
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 2

1
 c

a
se

s 
o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

il
it

y 
  H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 f

ro
m

 2
0

0
6

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

r 
li
n

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 r

e
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 p

o
li
ci

n
g

 m
o

d
e

ls
 (

a
s 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

st
re

e
t 

w
a

rd
e

n
 s

ch
e

m
e

),
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 o

n
 c

ri
m

e
, 

p
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 F
o

r 
in

st
a

n
ce

 i
t 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 is

 

st
ro

n
g

 e
v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

o
o

t 
p

a
tr

o
ls

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 w

o
rr

y
 a

b
o

u
t 

cr
im

e
  

 
4

. 
H

o
w

 w
il

l 
/ 

h
a

v
e

 y
o

u
*

 

co
n

su
lt

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l?
 

 *
d

e
le

te
 a

s 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l w
il
l 
b

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 o
n

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
se

tt
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 
 

  

5
. 

O
u

tl
in

e
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 f

in
d

in
g

s 

  

T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E
D

 O
N

C
E

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

 U
N

D
E

R
T

A
K

E
N

: 
In

cl
u

d
e

 f
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 y

o
u

 h
a

ve
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 o
n

 

a
n

y 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 o
p

ti
o

n
s.

  
A

ls
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 r
a

te
s,

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s 

to
 e

ve
n

ts
 /

 f
o

cu
s 

g
ro

u
p

s,
 o

u
tl

in
e

 o
f 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
in

te
re

st
 g

ro
u

p
s 

co
n

su
lt

e
d

. 
U

se
 b

u
ll
e

t 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
se

 t
h

e
 k

e
y 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
s.

 
  

6
. 

W
h

a
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
y

 b
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

?
 

 

T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E
D

 O
N

C
E

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

 U
N

D
E

R
T

A
K

E
N

: 
H

a
s 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

a
n

y 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l?

  
H

a
ve

 y
o

u
 h

a
d

 t
o

 a
lt

e
r 

yo
u

r 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 lo
o

k
 a

t 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 o
p

ti
o

n
s?

 
   

Page 7



 

 
6

P
o

si
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 N

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
s 

T
O

 B
E

 U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 O

N
C

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

T
IO

N
 U

N
D

E
R

T
A

K
E

N
 

 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

7
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

o
si

ti
v

e
 

a
n

d
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

o
n

 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
g

ro
u

p
s 

 

 
P

o
si

ti
v

e
 I

m
p

a
ct

 
N

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 I
m

p
a

ct
 

N
e

u
tr

a
l 

Im
p

a
ct

 

O
ld

e
r 

o
r 

yo
u

n
g

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

 
 

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

st
 3

 y
e

a
rs

, 
th

e
 w

a
rd

e
n

s 
h

a
ve

 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
2

1
9

 w
e

lf
a

re
 v

is
it

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
; 

th
e

y
 h

a
ve

 a
ls

o
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

ve
r 

6
8

0
0

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

v
is

ib
le

 p
a

tr
o

lli
n

g
. 
 

T
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

w
a

rd
e

n
s 

h
a

ve
 s

p
e

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
1

0
0

0
 

h
o

u
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

n
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 

a
 s

e
n

se
 o

f 
p

ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

sk
il
ls

, 
e

tc
. 
 

 

 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 c
a

ri
n

g
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 d

is
a

b
il
it

y 
 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
W

o
m

e
n

 o
r 

m
e

n
 

 
 

 
N

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 b

la
ck

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 a

 

m
in

o
ri

ty
 e

th
n

ic
 b

a
ck

g
ro

u
n

d
 

(B
M

E
) 

 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
R

e
li
g

io
n

 o
r 

b
e

lie
f 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 l
a

ck
 

o
f 

b
e

li
e

f)
 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 

Page 8



 

 
7

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 le

sb
ia

n
, 

g
a

y
 o

r 

b
is

e
xu

a
l 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 t

ra
n

sg
e

n
d

e
re

d
 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 i
n

 a
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 

o
r 

ci
v
il
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
W

o
m

e
n

 w
h

o
 a

re
 p

re
g

n
a

n
t 

/ 
o

n
 

m
a

te
rn

it
y
 le

a
ve

 
 

 
N

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
S
o

ci
o

-e
co

n
o

m
ic

 im
p

a
ct

s 

(I
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 c

h
il
d

 

p
o

v
e

rt
y 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
) 

 
 

N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l i

m
p

a
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 

st
a

g
e
 

 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 im

p
a

ct
s 

(H
o

w
 w

il
l 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
o

rb
a

y
) 

 
T

h
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 h

a
s 

a
cc

re
d

it
e

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s,

 d
e

li
ve

ri
n

g
 o

v
e

r 
1

2
0

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 1

4
9

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

b
ik

e
a

b
il
it

y
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(t

e
a

ch
in

g
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 h
o

w
 

to
 c

y
cl

e
 s

a
fe

ly
, 

th
e

re
b

y
 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
a

ct
iv

it
y
) 

 

8
a

. 
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 I

m
p

a
ct

s 
–

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
id

e
 

(p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 

w
h

ic
h

 m
ig

h
t 

w
o

rs
e

n
 t

h
e

 

im
p

a
ct

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

) 
 

 S
tr

e
e

t 
W

a
rd

e
n

s 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

th
e

y
 s

e
rv

e
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 a

cr
o

ss
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
. 

 I
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

e
a

se
s 

th
e

re
 i
s 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 m

a
y 

b
e

 a
n

 im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 u
n

it
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

st
re

a
m

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
  L

ik
e

w
is

e
 w

h
e

re
 w

a
rd

e
n

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

 d
u

ti
e

s 
in

 p
a

rk
s 

o
r 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
la

n
d

, 
th

e
 l
a

ck
 o

f 
p

re
se

n
ce

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y 

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
. 

  

8
b

. 
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 I

m
p

a
ct

s 
–

 O
th

e
r 

p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

(p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 

 S
e

e
 a

b
o

v
e

  
 

Page 9



 

 
8

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
ig

h
t 

w
o

rs
e

n
 t

h
e

 

im
p

a
ct

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

) 
 S

e
ct

io
n

 3
: 

M
it

ig
a

ti
n

g
 a

ct
io

n
 T

O
 B

E
 U

P
D

A
T

E
D

 O
N

C
E

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

 U
N

D
E

R
T

A
K

E
N

 

 

N
o

 
A

ct
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 

9
. 

S
u

m
m

a
ri

se
 a

n
y

 n
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 

im
p

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

se
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
?
 

 

 T
h

is
 s

e
ct

io
n

 w
il
l 
b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
ce

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r:
 

 

•
 

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 p
u

b
li
ci

ty
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 p

re
se

n
ce

 i
n

 d
e

p
ri

ve
d

 a
re

a
s 

•
 

A
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
cr

im
e
 

•
 

Im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 o
th

e
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

•
 

Im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

in
st

re
a

m
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

  
 

S
e

ct
io

n
 4

: 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 T

O
 B

E
 U

P
D

A
T

E
D

 O
N

C
E

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

 U
N

D
E

R
T

A
K

E
N

 

 

N
o

 
A

ct
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 

1
0

. 
O

u
tl

in
e

 p
la

n
s 

to
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 

a
ct

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

  

T
h

e
 f

u
ll
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

w
il
l 
o

n
ly

 b
e

 k
n

o
w

n
 o

n
ce

 it
 is

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

. 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
re

vi
e

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
ct

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

o
n

ce
 t

h
e

y 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 d
a

te
s 

a
n

d
 m

e
th

o
d

s.
  

 

 

 
 

Page 10



 

 
9

S
e

ct
io

n
 5

: 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

a
ct

io
n

 –
 T

O
 B

E
 C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 A

LL
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E
 A

N
D

 E
IA

 F
IN

A
LI

S
E

D
  

 

N
o

 
A

ct
io

n
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

T
ic

k
 �

 
R

e
a

so
n

s/
ju

st
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
 

1
1

. 

           

S
ta

te
 a

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 c
o

u
rs

e
 

o
f 

a
ct

io
n

 

C
le

a
rl

y 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

ju
st

if
y 

re
a

so
n

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

. 
T

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 f

o
u

r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(a
n

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 

o
n

e
 m

a
y 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 a
 s

in
g

le
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l)

. 
P

le
a

se
 s

e
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 4
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 j

u
st

if
y 

th
e

 

re
a

so
n

s 
fo

r 
yo

u
r 

d
e

ci
si

o
n
 

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
: 

N
o

 m
a

jo
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 -
 E

IA
 h

a
s 

n
o

t 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
y 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
ve

rs
e

 im
p

a
ct

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

ll
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
ke

n
 

 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
: 

A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 –

 A
ct

io
n

 

to
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h

e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 

e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
  

ta
k
e

n
 o

r 
a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

m
o

te
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
: 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

- 
D

e
sp

it
e

 h
a

vi
n

g
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
a

d
ve

rs
e

 im
p

a
ct

 /
 m

is
se

d
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s 

o
r 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

e
q

u
a

li
ty

. 
F
u

ll
 j

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
, 

e
sp

e
ci

a
ll
y 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

u
ty

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 ‘

d
u

e
 

re
g

a
rd

’.
  

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
: 

S
to

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

th
in

k
 –

 E
IA

 h
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

a
ct

u
a

l 
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
u

n
la

w
fu

l 
d

is
cr

im
in

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s 

o
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d
 

 

 

 

   

Page 11



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 &
 C

C
T

V
: 

 

 W
h

a
t 

is
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?

 
W

h
y

 i
s 

it
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?
 

W
h

a
t 

d
ri

v
e

s 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s?

 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 C
C

T
V

 s
u

rv
e

il
la

n
ce

  

•
 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 2
3

2
 C

C
T

V
 c

a
m

e
ra

s 
a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

tw
o

rk
  

•
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

b
y
 a

ss
is

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 w
it

h
 d

e
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
cr

im
e

 

a
n

d
 a

n
ti

so
ci

a
l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

 

•
 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
e

cu
ri

ty
 t

e
a

m
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 m

o
b

il
e

 g
u

a
rd

in
g

  

•
 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 b

u
il
d

in
g

s 
a

cc
e

ss
 a

n
d

 I
D

 c
a

rd
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

 r
is

k
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
  

•
 

P
ro

d
u

ci
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 s
e

cu
ri

ty
 

p
o

li
cy

  

•
 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

lo
si

n
g

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s.
 

•
 

A
la

rm
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 h

o
ld

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

. 

•
 

S
e

cu
ri

ty
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 C

C
T

V
 a

n
d

 S
e

cu
ri

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

 

o
f 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
st

a
ff

. 
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
 t

o
 T

o
rb

a
y
, 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
st

a
ff

. 
 

              

Agenda Item 2a
Appendix 2

Page 12



D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 –

 O
u

tl
in

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

A
ct

u
a

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t-

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 R

is
k

s 
/ 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

 
3

8
7

,0
0

0
 

 
 

1
9

3
,0

0
0

 
 

 
 

3
2

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
cu

ri
ty

/C
C

T
V

 

A
u

to
m

a
te

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

n
ly

 

 (t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

e
lo

w
 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 i
n

co
m

e
 a

s 
a

 f
u

ll
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

st
a

ff
in

g
) 

  

 
 

7
4

,0
0

0
 

 
A

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
cy

 

co
st

s 
a

n
d

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 

st
ra

in
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
ca

b
le

 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

M
a

jo
r 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l 

 

 T
h

is
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

C
C

T
V

 u
n

it
 –

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 i
t 

to
 a

n
 a

u
to

m
a

te
d

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

. 

 T
h

is
 m

a
y
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
e

s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
li
ce

 a
ct

iv
it

y
. 

 T
o

ta
l 
sa

v
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 £

1
9

4
,0

0
0

 n
e

t 
o

f 
in

co
m

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

st
  

 

3
3

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
cu

ri
ty

/C
C

T
V

 I
n

co
m

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 (P
ro

p
o

sa
l 
a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
in

 F
e

b
 2

0
1

4
) 

  

 
1

2
0

,0
0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

Page 13



 

 
1

B
u
d
g
e
t 
P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
: 
E

q
u
a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(E

IA
) 

 
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
N
a
m
e
: 
S
T
E
V
E
 H
U
R
L
E
Y
 

P
o
s
it
io
n
: 
G
R
O
U
P
 M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 U
n
it
: 
R
V
S
 

D
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
: 
P
L
A
C
E
 

D
a
te
 S
ta
rt
e
d
 :
 
2
2
/7
/1
4
 

D
a
te
 o
f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
v
e
rs
io
n
: 
2
2
/7
/1
4
 

 T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt
n
e
rs

 a
re

 f
a
c
in

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 o

v
e
r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 
y
e
a
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 E
q
u
a
lit

y
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(E

IA
) 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

s
 a

 t
o
o
l 
to

 e
n
a
b
le

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
it
s
 t
o
 f
u
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
ir
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 o
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
 A

s
 a

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 w

h
ile

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
n
y
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 o

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 
o
n
 p

a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 T
h
is

 E
IA

 w
ill
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
v
e
 f
u
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 c

a
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

th
o
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 E
IA

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
t 
w

ill
 a

llo
w

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 b

u
d
g
e
t.
  
 

   E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
 /
 H
e
a
d
 S
ig
n
 o
ff
 (

w
h

e
n

 f
in

a
l 
v

e
rs

io
n

):
  

 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
(s
) 
C
L
L
R
 E
X
C
E
L
L
 

 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

H
e
a
d
: 
S
U
E
 C
H
E
R
IT
O
N
 

D
a
te
: 
 

D
a
te
: 
 
 

   
 

Agenda Item 2a
Appendix 3

Page 14



 

 
2

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 f
ro
m
 O
v
e
ra
ll
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
: 
 

C
o

p
y

 f
ro

m
 O

v
e

ra
ll

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
te

m
p

la
te

 
 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 O
u
tl
in
e
  

 
S
a
v
in
g
s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1
6
  

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

C
o
s
t 

In
c
lu

d
e
 b

ri
e
f 
o
u
tl
in

e
 

+
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
u
rr

e
d
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry
  

W
h
e
n
 w

ill
 

th
is

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 

re
a
lis

e
 

in
c
o
m

e
 /
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 

R
is
k
s
 /
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

•
 
If
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
te
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

A
c
t 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
n
y
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 
  

T
y
p
e
 o
f 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 

In
c
o
m
e
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

£
 0
0
0
’s
 

Internal 

Minor 

Major 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
/C
C
T
V
 

A
u
to
m
a
te
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
n
ly
 

 
 

7
4
,0

0
0
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
 

T
h
is
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
C
T
V
 u
n
it
 –
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 i
t 

to
 a
n
 a
u
to
m
a
te
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 T
h
is
 m

a
y
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
ta
rg
e
te
d
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
o
lic
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 T
o
ta
l 
s
a
v
in
g
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 £
1
9
4
,0
0
0
 n
e
t 
o
f 

in
c
o
m
e
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
 

 

 
 

x
 

Page 15



 

 
3

   S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l/
s
tr
a
te
g
y
/d
e
c
is
io
n
 

 

N
o
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

D
e
ta
il
s
  

1
. 

C
le
a
rl
y
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 

in
te
n
d
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
in

g
 t
o
 r
e
m

o
v
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
C

C
T
V

 c
a
m

e
ra

s
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
m

e
ra

 s
u
rv

e
ill
a
n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r
e
m

o
v
e
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili
ty

 f
o
r 
d
ir
e
c
te

d
 s

u
rv

e
ill

a
n
c
e
  

w
h
ic

h
 a

s
s
is

ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

. 
 T
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
s
 c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

re
 i
n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
v
ia

 a
 r
a
d
io

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
, 

e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 b

o
th

 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 t
im

e
 a

n
d
 n

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 
T
h
is

 
a
llo

w
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 d
ir
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 e

s
c
a
la

ti
o
n
. 
 

 T
h
e
 C

C
T
V

 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
ro

o
m

 w
ill
 b

e
 u

n
m

a
n
n
e
d
 e

x
c
e
p
t 
fo

r 
p
e
ri
o
d
ic

 v
is

it
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
is

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
in

g
 c

o
rr
e
c
tl
y
. 

 P
o
lic

e
 (
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
) 
w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 r
e
c
o
rd

in
g
s
 o

f 
a
n
y
 C

C
T
V

 s
u
rv

e
ill
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

 T
h
e
 C

C
T
V

 c
a
m

e
ra

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 8

a
m

 –
 2

a
m

, 
F
ri
d
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 8

a
m

 
–
 4

a
m

. 
    

2
. 

W
h
o
 i
s
 i
n
te
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

/ 
w
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
?
 

T
h
e
 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 m

a
n
n
e
d
 C

C
T
V

 s
u
rv

e
ill
a
n
c
e
 m

a
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
s
a
fe

ty
 w

it
h
in

 p
u
b
lic

 s
p
a
c
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 C

C
T
V

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

a
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

  
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
  
:-
 

 T
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t,
 d

e
te

r 
a
n
d
 d

e
te

c
t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

 T
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m

e
 

Page 16



 

 
4

N
o
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

D
e
ta
il
s
  

 T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 a

ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
jo

r 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 
p
u
b
lic

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 c

iv
il 

c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 

 T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 l
a
w

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h
 i
m

a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
is

 a
d
m

is
s
ib

le
 i
n
 c

o
u
rt
 f
o
r 
b
o
th

 
c
ri
m

in
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

iv
il 

m
a
tt
e
rs

 
 T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 T

ra
ff
ic

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

           

Page 17



 

 
5

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2
: 
E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
, 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

T
o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 m
o
ra

l 
o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 d
u
ty

 u
n
d
e
r 
th

e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 
2
0
1
0
 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro

m
o
te

 g
o
o
d
 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 

e
q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 a
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 d

o
 n

o
t.
  
 

 T
h
e
 E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
, 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t,
 a

s
 a

 c
o
u
n
c
il,

 w
e
 t
a
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

u
ty

 a
t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 

s
ta

g
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 f
u
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
/p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 o
n
 t
h
e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 E
v
id
e
n
c
e
, 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

  

N
o
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

D
e
ta
il
s
 

3
. 

H
a
v
e
 y
o
u
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
?
  

T
h
e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

C
T
V

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

s
s
is

ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
in

g
 o

f 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 7

0
 a

n
d
 1

0
0
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
 m

o
n
th

 
re

q
u
ir
in

g
 p

o
lic

e
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

 In
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
c
c
u
r 
th

ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 d

e
fi
n
it
e
 p

a
tt
e
rn

s
. 

 
4
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
/ 
h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
* 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
l?
 

 *d
e
le

te
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te
 

 T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 C

o
m

m
a
n
d
e
r 
fo

r 
T
o
rb

a
y
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt
 o

f 
a
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 

5
. 

O
u
tl
in
e
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 

  

 T
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 C

o
m

m
a
n
d
e
r 
h
a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
w

h
ils

t 
h
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 c

u
ts

 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 

b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 h

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 C

C
T
V

 m
a
n
n
e
d
 s

u
rv

e
ill
a
n
c
e
. 

 S
a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 f
u
lly

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

. 
 

6
. 

W
h
a
t 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 m
a
y
 

b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 

th
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 

 D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

ff
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 m

a
n
n
e
d
 s

u
rv

e
ill
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
C

C
T
V

 u
s
in

g
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
T
h
is

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 f
u
rt
h
e
r.
  

  
 

 
 

Page 18



 

 
6

 P
o
s
it
iv
e
 a
n
d
 N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 I
m
p
a
c
ts
 T
O
 B
E
 U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 O
N
C
E
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 U
N
D
E
R
T
A
K
E
N
 

 

N
o
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

D
e
ta
il
s
  

7
. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

p
o
s
it
iv
e
 a
n
d
 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 t
o
 s

ta
te

 t
h
a
t 
a
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 
e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 e

q
u
a
lly

. 
 T

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
-d

e
p
th

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

e
e
 i
f 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 t
h
a
n
 o

th
e
rs

 –
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
. 
 Y

o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 n

o
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

r 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 ‘
n
e
u
tr

a
l’ 

c
o
lu

m
n
 t
o
 

e
x
p
la

in
 w

h
y
. 
 E
V
E
R
Y
 B
O
X
 M
U
S
T
 B
E
 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 –
 i
f 
th
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
p
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
te
 e
it
h
e
r 
‘N
o
 P
o
s
it
iv
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t’
 o
r 

‘N
o
 N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t’
. 
 

 
P
o
s
it
iv
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t 

N
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
t 

N
e
u
tr
a
l 
Im
p
a
c
t 

O
ld
e
r 
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 
 

 
 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 c
a
ri
n
g
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 

 
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

 
P
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 a
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty

 
 

 
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

 
W
o
m
e
n
 o
r 
m
e
n
 

 
 

 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

 
P
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 a
re
 b
la
c
k
 o
r 

fr
o
m
 a
 m

in
o
ri
ty
 e
th
n
ic
 

b
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 (
B
M
E
) 
 

 
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

  
R
e
lig
io
n
 o
r 
b
e
lie
f 
(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

la
c
k
 o
f 
b
e
lie
f)
 

 
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 a
re
 l
e
s
b
ia
n
, 
g
a
y
 

o
r 
b
is
e
x
u
a
l 

 
 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 a
re
 

tr
a
n
s
g
e
n
d
e
re
d
 

 
 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

P
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 a
re
 i
n
 a
 

 
 

 

Page 19



 

 
7

N
o
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

D
e
ta
il
s
  

m
a
rr
ia
g
e
 o
r 
c
iv
il 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

W
o
m
e
n
 w
h
o
 a
re
 p
re
g
n
a
n
t 
/ 

o
n
 m

a
te
rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 

 
 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 

S
o
c
io
-e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 

(I
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c
h
ild
 

p
o
v
e
rt
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 

d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
) 

 
If
 t
h
e
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 w
e
re
 t
o
 r
is
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

to
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
, 
th
is
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 

a
 h
a
v
e
 a
 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 
 

 

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 (
H
o
w
 

w
ill
 y
o
u
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
T
o
rb
a
y
) 

 
 

 

8
a
. 

C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
ts
 –
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 w
id
e
 

(p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 w
h
ic
h
 m

ig
h
t 

w
o
rs
e
n
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

 

  T
h
e
re
 m

a
y
 b
e
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 a
n
ti
 s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
lo
a
d
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 S
a
fe
r 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

8
b
. 

C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 I
m
p
a
c
ts
 –
 

O
th
e
r 
p
u
b
li
c
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

(p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 w
h
ic
h
 m

ig
h
t 

w
o
rs
e
n
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
b
o
v
e
) 

 

T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
o
th
e
r 
p
u
b
lic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
y
 b
e
 i
m
p
a
c
te
d
 o
n
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 P
o
lic
e
, 
S
tr
e
e
t 
P
a
s
to
rs
, 

S
to
re
 G
u
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
s
ib
ly
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 S
e
rv
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 l
iv
e
 C
C
T
V
 s
u
rv
e
ill
a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 b
o
th
 i
n
 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
s
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
n
 r
e
tr
o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
n
g
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
. 

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 c
e
a
s
e
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 S
tr
e
e
t 
W
a
rd
e
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 S
tr
e
e
t 
L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 (
re
m
o
v
e
 d
e
fe
c
ti
v
e
 s
tr
e
e
t 
lig
h
ti
n
g
 

c
o
lu
m
n
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 f
a
il)
. 

  

      

Page 20



 

 
8

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3
: 
M
it
ig
a
ti
n
g
 a
c
ti
o
n
 T
O
 B
E
 U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 O
N
C
E
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 U
N
D
E
R
T
A
K
E
N
 

 

N
o
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

D
e
ta
il
s
 

9
. 

S
u
m
m
a
ri
s
e
 a
n
y
 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
ts
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
s
e
 w
il
l 

b
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
?
 

 

O
u
tl
in

e
 e

a
c
h
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 7

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 e
a
c
h
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 /
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 /
 e

lim
in

a
te

d
 o

r 
m

it
ig

a
te

d
. 
W

h
a
t 
w

a
y
s
 c

a
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
b
e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
?
  

 

 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 4
: 
M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 T
O
 B
E
 U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 O
N
C
E
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 U
N
D
E
R
T
A
K
E
N
 

 

N
o
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

D
e
ta
il
s
 

1
0
. 
O
u
tl
in
e
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 a
c
tu
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
r 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

  

T
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 q

u
a
n
ti
fy

 a
s
 i
t 
w

ill
 r
e
la

te
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 r
a
th

e
r 
th

a
n
 f
a
c
tu

a
l 
d
a
ta

. 
 It
 m

a
y
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 
b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 

h
a
s
 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 T
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
a
n
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 /
 c

ri
m

e
. 

 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5
: 
R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
a
c
ti
o
n
 –
 T
O
 B
E
 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
D
 W
H
E
N
 A
L
L
 S
E
C
T
IO
N
S
 C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 A
N
D
 E
IA
 F
IN
A
L
IS
E
D
  

 

N
o
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

T
ic
k
 

�
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
/j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

1
1
. 

         

S
ta
te
 a
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

C
le

a
rl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
 o

p
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
is

 
d
e
c
is

io
n
. 
T

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 f
o
u
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f
ro

m
 

a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(a

n
d
 m

o
re

 
th

a
n
 o

n
e
 m

a
y
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o
 a

 
s
in

g
le

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l)
. 
P

le
a
s
e
 

s
e
le

c
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 4

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

a
n
d
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 1
: 
N
o
 m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 -
 E

IA
 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 

 

 

 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 2
: 
A
d
ju
s
tm
e
n
ts
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 –

 
A

c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t
h
e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
  

ta
k
e
n
 o

r 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 

 

 

 

Page 21



 

 
9

  

y
o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 

  

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 3

: 
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
- 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 

h
a
v
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
/ 
m

is
s
e
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 o

r 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 e
q
u
a
lit

y
. 
F

u
ll 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
, 
in

 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 ‘
d
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

’.
  

 

 

 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 4
: 
S
to
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
th
in
k
 –

 E
IA

 h
a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

c
tu

a
l 
o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
u
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 o

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

 

 

 

  

Page 22



H
ig

h
w

a
y

s:
 

 W
h

a
t 

is
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?

 
W

h
y

 i
s 

it
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?
 

W
h

a
t 

d
ri

v
e

s 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s?

 

•
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
, 

st
re

e
t 

li
g

h
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c 

ri
g

h
ts

 o
f 

w
a

y
  

•
 

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 m

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 R
o

a
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 R

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li
ci

ty
 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 
in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

ca
l 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 P
la

n
 

•
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 e

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

im
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

  

•
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
C

le
a

n
si

n
g

 

•
 

C
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
 a

n
d

 F
o

o
tw

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s 
a

n
d

 

R
e

su
rf

a
ci

n
g

 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 L
ig

h
t 

N
e

tw
o

rk
, 

 

•
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
Li

g
h

ti
n

g
/I

ll
u

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

•
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

s 

•
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
n

a
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 

•
 

S
ch

o
o

l 
C

ro
ss

in
g

 P
a

tr
o

ls
  

•
 

S
a

fe
ty

 i
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
s 

 

•
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

 

•
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
w

o
rk

s 
co

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 &

 i
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
s 

 

•
 

W
in

te
r 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
st

a
tu

to
ry

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

e
.g

.:
  

•
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

A
ct

 1
9

8
0

 

•
 

C
o

u
n

tr
y
si

d
e

 a
n

d
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y
 A

ct
 2

0
0

0
 

•
 

R
o

a
d

 T
ra

ff
ic

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 A
ct

 1
9

8
4

 

•
 

N
e

w
 R

o
a

d
s 

a
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

W
o

rk
s 

A
ct

 1
9

9
1

 

P
le

a
se

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

se
rv

ic
e

 

re
vi

e
w

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
m

o
re

 d
e

ta
il
s.

  

 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 5

5
0

k
m

 o
f 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

•
 

G
ri

tt
in

g
 2

2
0

k
m

s 
o

f 
ro

a
d

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 w

in
te

r 

w
e

a
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 3

5
0

-4
0

0
 t

o
n

n
e

s 
o

f 
g

ri
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
se

d
 e

a
ch

 y
e

a
r 

 

•
 

F
il
li
n

g
 3

,6
0

0
 p

o
th

o
le

s 
p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

•
 

P
ro

vi
d

in
g

  
2

5
 S

ch
o

o
l 
C

ro
ss

in
g

 p
a

tr
o

ls
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

l 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 1

5
,0

0
0

 s
tr

e
e

tl
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

/m
a

in
ta

in
 8

7
 s

ig
n

a
ll

e
d

 c
ro

ss
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 

ju
n

ct
io

n
s 

•
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 o
f 

1
2

,5
0

0
 l
a

m
p

s 
th

a
t 

m
a

k
e

 u
p

 

T
o

rb
a

y
’s

 i
ll
u

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 

 

A
ll
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

, 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
 t

o
 T

o
rb

a
y
 u

se
 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
  

  
 

Agenda Item 2a
Appendix 4

Page 23



 
D

ra
ft

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 –
 O

u
tl

in
e

 d
e

ta
il

s 
A

ct
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t-

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 R

is
k

s 
/ 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

,0
3

7
,0

0
0

 
 

 
3

,7
1

7
,3

0
0

 
 

 
 

9
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 

S
tr

e
e

t 
Li

g
h

ti
n

g
 

 

(P
ro

p
o

sa
l 
a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
in

 F
e

b
 2

0
1

4
) 

 
 

2
5

,0
0

0
 

 

 
 

 
 

1
0

. 
S

tr
e

e
t 

Li
g

h
ti

n
g

 

R
e

m
o

ve
 d

e
fe

ct
iv

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

li
g

h
ti

n
g

 

co
lu

m
n

s 
a

s 
th

e
y
 f

a
il

 

 

 

 
 

6
0

,0
0

0
 

 
T

B
A

  
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
 

M
in

o
r 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l 
 

 A
s 

li
g

h
ti

n
g

 c
o

lu
m

n
s 

fa
il
 t

h
e

se
 w

il
l 
b

e
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 a

n
d

 

n
o

t 
re

p
la

ce
d

, 
u

n
le

ss
 a

t 
m

a
in

 r
o

a
d

s 
o

r 
ju

n
ct

io
n

s.
 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

 d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
Lo

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 t
h

e
re

 

w
il
l 
b

e
 l
e

ss
 s

tr
e

e
t 

li
g

h
ti

n
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 T
o

rb
a

y
 (

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

im
p

a
ct

 w
it

h
in

 5
 y

e
a

rs
).

  
M

a
in

 r
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 j

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 b
u

t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y
 b

a
ck

 l
a

n
e

s 
o

r 
ro

a
d

s 
se

rv
ic

in
g

 s
m

a
ll
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
w

il
l 
n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e

 i
ll
u

m
in

a
te

d
. 

 

Page 24



Additional Information Requested 
 

Proposal 9 Street Lighting (proposals already agreed) 

Proposal 10 Street Lighting 

 

Where specifically will 

street lighting columns 

not be replaced when 

they fail? 

All residential areas across the Bay as the columns fail or the lanterns fail. 

What is the current 

failure rate?  Can you 

predict which columns 

are likely to fail when? 

Currently the Council replaces approximately 250 columns.  

What is the cost of 

removing the columns 

when they fail?  What is 

the cost of repair, per 

column? 

To remove a column will cost £280 and to replace a column costs £500.  

To replace a lantern costs £250. 

What is the cumulative 

impact of this proposal 

taking account of the 

proposals for CCTV and 

street wardens? 

Lights in Town Centres and areas of high crime will be maintained so this 

should not affect the areas covered by CCTV and Street Wardens. 

 

 

Agenda Item 2a
Appendix 5

Page 25



T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 C
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 (

S
u

b
si

d
is

e
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

):
  

 W
h

a
t 

is
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?

 
W

h
y

 i
s 

it
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?
 

W
h

a
t 

d
ri

v
e

s 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s?

 

T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 S

u
b

si
d

is
e

s 
4

 b
u

s 
ro

u
te

s/
e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 

h
o

u
rs

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s:

  

 

•
 

R
o

u
te

 1
1

 T
w

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

a
rl

y
 m

o
rn

in
g

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
s 

fr
o

m
 T

h
e

 S
tr

a
n

d
 T

o
rq

u
a

y
 t

o
 T

e
ig

n
m

o
u

th
 T

ri
a

n
g

le
 

•
 

R
o

u
te

 1
7

/1
7

A
 F

o
u

r 
e

v
e

n
in

g
 r

e
tu

rn
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

fr
o

m
 

B
a

n
k
 L

a
n

e
 B

ri
xh

a
m

 t
o

 H
a

lf
w

a
y
 H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 

C
o

p
y
th

o
rn

e
 R

o
a

d
. 

•
 

R
o

u
te

 2
2

/2
2

E
 t

w
o

 e
a

rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 f
iv

e
 

e
v
e

n
in

g
 r

e
tu

rn
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
ri

xh
a

m
 B

a
n

k
 

La
n

e
 a

n
d

 K
in

g
sw

e
a

r,
 j

o
in

tl
y
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 

D
e

vo
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

•
 

R
o

u
te

 2
5

 O
n

e
 t

h
ir

d
 o

f 
th

e
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
 f

o
r 

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
ls

  

a
n

d
 R

o
u

n
d

h
a

m
 a

re
a

s 
a

n
d

 E
ig

h
t 

re
tu

rn
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 P
a

ig
n

to
n

 a
n

d
 S

to
k
e

 G
a

b
ri

e
l 
(t

h
is

 r
o

u
te

 i
s 

jo
in

tl
y
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 D
e

vo
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l)
  

 T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

ls
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
 f

a
re

 c
a

r 
sc

h
e

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 t

a
xi

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 

d
is

a
b

le
d

. 

  

A
s 

p
e

r 
th

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 A

ct
 1

9
8

5
: 

It
 i
s 

th
e

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
(U

n
it

a
ry

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

) 
to

 

se
cu

re
 t

h
e

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

su
ch

 p
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 
co

n
si

d
e

rs
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

n
y
 p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 

in
 i
ts

 v
ie

w
 b

e
 m

e
t 

a
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 a

ct
io

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
n

ce
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
(U

n
it

a
ry

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

) 
is

 

e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

s 
a

va
il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
s.

 H
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

m
u

st
 h

a
v
e

 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

. 

  

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
 t

o
 T

o
rb

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
u

se
 t

h
e

 b
u

s 
ro

u
te

s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
a

re
 c

a
r 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

 

  
 

Agenda Item 3a

Page 26



 
D

ra
ft

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 –
 O

u
tl

in
e

 d
e

ta
il

s 
A

ct
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t-

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 R

is
k

s 
/ 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

5
6

,0
0

0
 

 
 

1
1

,3
0

0
 

 
 

 

1
6

. 
R

e
m

o
v

a
l 

o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 f

o
u

r 
su

b
si

d
is

e
d

 b
u

s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 T
o

rb
a

y
- 

 R
o

u
te

 1
1

 T
w

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

a
rl

y
 

m
o

rn
in

g
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

fr
o

m
 T

h
e

 

S
tr

a
n

d
 T

o
rq

u
a

y
 t

o
 T

e
ig

n
m

o
u

th
 

T
ri

a
n

g
le

. 

R
o

u
te

 1
7

/1
7

A
 F

o
u

r 
e

v
e

n
in

g
 

re
tu

rn
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

fr
o

m
 B

a
n

k
 L

a
n

e
 

B
ri

xh
a

m
 t

o
 H

a
lf

w
a

y
 H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 

C
o

p
y
th

o
rn

e
 R

o
a

d
. 

R
o

u
te

 2
2

/2
2

E
 T

w
o

 e
a

rl
y
 

m
o

rn
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 f

iv
e

 e
ve

n
in

g
 r

e
tu

rn
 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 B
ri

xh
a

m
 B

a
n

k
 

La
n

e
 a

n
d

 K
in

g
sw

e
a

r,
 j

o
in

tl
y
 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 D
e

vo
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 

R
o

u
te

 2
5

 E
ig

h
t 

re
tu

rn
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 P
a

ig
n

to
n

 a
n

d
 S

to
k
e

 

G
a

b
ri

e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

jo
in

tl
y
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e

d
 

w
it

h
 D

e
vo

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

  

 
 

4
2

,6
5

0
 

 
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 

M
a

jo
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

 R
is

k
 o

f 
le

g
a

l 
ch

a
ll
e

n
g

e
 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 d

u
ty

 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 n
o

t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 m
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 w

it
h

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

. 

 A
s 

p
e

r 
th

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 A

ct
 1

9
8

5
:-

 I
t 

is
 t

h
e

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
(U

n
it

a
ry

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

) 
to

 s
e

cu
re

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

su
ch

 p
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

th
e

 

co
u

n
ci

l 
co

n
si

d
e

rs
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

n
y
 p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
in

 i
ts

 v
ie

w
 b

e
 m

e
t 

a
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 a

ct
io

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 

 O
n

ce
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
is

 e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

s 
a

va
il

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

s.
 H

o
w

e
ve

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
m

u
st

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 

th
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 o

p
e

ra
te

s 
a

 f
a

re
 c

a
r 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

th
a

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
su

b
si

d
is

e
d

 t
a

xi
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 e

ld
e

rl
y
 

a
n

d
 d

is
a

b
le

d
. 

 A
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 –

 d
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 t

o
 a

id
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 

 

Page 27



D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 –

 O
u

tl
in

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

A
ct

u
a

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t-

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 R

is
k

s 
/ 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

1
7

. 
 R

e
m

o
v

a
l 

o
f 

u
n

a
ll

o
ca

te
d

 b
u

s 

su
b

si
d

y
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

  

 
 

3
8

,3
5

0
 

 
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

 N
o

 r
is

k
 a

s 
fu

n
d

in
g

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 u

n
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 

1
8

. 
P

a
y

m
e

n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s 
ra

il
 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
e

rm
in

a
te

s 

  

 
 

2
5

,0
0

0
 

 
 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
ce

a
se

s 
in

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t,

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
 i
n

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
cc

ru
a

l 
o

f 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 u

n
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 

su
b

si
d

ie
s 

to
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
se

 c
o

st
s.

 

1
9

. 
 R

e
m

o
v

a
l 

o
f 

P
u

b
li

c 
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

co
st

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 

p
ri

n
ti

n
g

 

  

 
 

3
8

,7
0

0
 

 
A

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
cy

 

co
st

s 
a

n
d

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 

st
ra

in
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
ca

b
le

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 w

it
h

 P
u

b
li
c 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 O
p

e
ra

to
rs

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 F

a
re

 

C
a

r 
sc

h
e

m
e

 w
il
l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

fu
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

. 

 T
im

e
 t

a
b

le
 d

a
ta

 n
o

w
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 v
ia

 w
e

b
 s

it
e

s 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 

re
so

u
rc

e
 w

il
l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 t

o
 u

p
 d

a
te

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

   

Page 28



 

 
1

S
a

v
in

g
s 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(E
IA

) 
- 

 S
u

b
si

d
is

e
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 -
 D

R
A

F
T

 
 

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
N

a
m

e
: 

S
te

v
e

 H
u

rl
e

y
 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

: 
G

ro
u

p
 M

a
n

g
e

r 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 U

n
it

: 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 &
 V

is
it

o
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
: 

P
la

ce
 

D
a

te
 S

ta
rt

e
d

 :
 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

4
 

D
a

te
 o

f 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

v
e

rs
io

n
: 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

4
 

 T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
re

 f
a

ci
n

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

it
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 m

a
k
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 c
o

u
p

le
 o

f 
y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 E
q

u
a

lit
y
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(E
IA

) 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
s 

a
 t

o
o

l 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 u

n
it

s 
to

 f
u

ll
y
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 A
s 

a
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 

sa
v
in

g
s 

th
a

t 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 w
h

ile
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
g

a
in

st
 a

n
y
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 o
r 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 im
p

a
ct

s 
o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

 T
h

is
 E

IA
 w

il
l e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
v
e

 f
u

ll
y
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

o
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

 T
h

is
 E

IA
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 i
t 

w
il
l a

llo
w

 C
o

u
n

ci
llo

rs
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

-m
a

ki
n

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

b
u

d
g

e
t.

  
 

   E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

 /
 H

e
a

d
 S

ig
n

 o
ff

 (
w

h
e

n
 f

in
a

l 
v

e
rs

io
n

):
  

 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

(s
) 

 C
ll

r 
E

xc
e

ll
 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 

H
e

a
d

: 
 S

u
e

 C
h

e
ri

to
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

D
a

te
: 

 
 

   
 

Agenda Item 3a
Appendix 1

Page 29



 

 
2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 f
ro

m
 O

v
e

ra
ll

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

: 
 

 

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 –
 O

u
tl

in
e

  

 
S

a
v

in
g

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
  

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

C
o

st
 

In
cl

u
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

cu
rr

e
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

  
W

h
e

n
 w

il
l 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

re
a

li
se

 

in
co

m
e

 /
 

sa
vi

n
g

s 

R
is

k
s 

/ 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l r
is

k
s 

•
 

Im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

•
 

K
n

o
ck

 o
n

 i
m

p
a

ct
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

•
 

If
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

le
a

se
 s

ta
te

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 A

ct
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 a

n
y

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

is
su

e
d

. 
  

T
y

p
e

 o
f 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

In
co

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0

’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 
£

 0
0

0
’s

 

Internal 

Minor 

Major 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
su

b
si

d
is

e
d

 p
u

b
li

c 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 f

o
u

r 
su

b
si

d
is

e
d

 b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 

T
o

rb
a

y
- 

 R
o

u
te

 1
1

 T
w

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l e
a

rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s 

fr
o

m
 T

h
e

 S
tr

a
n

d
 T

o
rq

u
a

y
 t

o
 

T
e

ig
n

m
o

u
th

 T
ri

a
n

g
le

. 
 R

o
u

te
 1

7
/1

7
A

 F
o

u
r 

e
ve

n
in

g
 r

e
tu

rn
 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s 

fr
o

m
 B

a
n

k
 L

a
n

e
 B

ri
xh

a
m

 t
o

 

H
a

lf
w

a
y
 H

o
u

se
 a

n
d

 C
o

p
y
th

o
rn

e
 R

o
a

d
. 

 R
o

u
te

 2
2

/2
2

E
 T

w
o

 e
a

rl
y 

m
o

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 

fi
v
e

 e
ve

n
in

g
 r

e
tu

rn
 j
o

u
rn

e
ys

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

B
ri

xh
a

m
 B

a
n

k
 L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 K
in

g
sw

e
a

r,
 

jo
in

tl
y 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 D
e

vo
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.
 

 R
o

u
te

 2
5

 E
ig

h
t 

re
tu

rn
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

P
a

ig
n

to
n

 a
n

d
 S

to
k
e

 G
a

b
ri

e
l w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

jo
in

tl
y 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 w

it
h

 D
e

vo
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 
4

2
,6

5
0
 

 

            A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

R
is

k
 o

f 
le

g
a

l c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
 i
n

 r
e

sp
e

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 d
u

ty
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 n
o

t 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 m

e
t 

b
y 

th
e

 

co
m

m
e

rc
ia

l o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

. 
 A

s 
p

e
r 

th
e

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 A
ct

 1
9

8
5

:-
 

It
 i
s 

th
e

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
(U

n
it

a
ry

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

) 
to

 s
e

cu
re

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

su
ch

 

p
a

ss
e

n
g

e
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

co
n

si
d

e
rs

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

u
b

li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
in

 i
ts

 v
ie

w
 b

e
 m

e
t 

a
p

a
rt

 

fr
o

m
 a

ct
io

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.
 

 O
n

ce
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

in
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
s.

 H
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

m
u

st
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 o

p
e

ra
te

s 
a

 f
a

re
 c

a
r 

sc
h

e
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 t

a
xi

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

. 

 
 

x 

Page 30



 

 
3

P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 –
 O

u
tl

in
e

  

 
S

a
v

in
g

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
  

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

C
o

st
 

In
cl

u
d

e
 b

ri
e

f 
o

u
tl

in
e
 

+
 y

e
a

r 
in

cu
rr

e
d
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

  
W

h
e

n
 w

il
l 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

re
a

li
se

 

in
co

m
e

 /
 

sa
vi

n
g

s 

R
is

k
s 

/ 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l r
is

k
s 

•
 

Im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

•
 

K
n

o
ck

 o
n

 i
m

p
a

ct
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

•
 

If
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

le
a

se
 s

ta
te

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 A

ct
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 a

n
y

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

is
su

e
d

. 
  

T
y

p
e

 o
f 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

In
co

m
e
 

£
 0

0
0

’s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 
£

 0
0

0
’s

 

Internal 

Minor 

Major 

   

 A
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 –
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il
l 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
id

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 m
a

k
in

g
. 
 

 

Page 31



 

 
4

   S
e

ct
io

n
 1

: 
P

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l/

st
ra

te
g

y
/d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

1
. 

C
le

a
rl

y
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

n
d

e
d

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ro

u
te

s 
th

a
t 

fo
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

ll
y 

v
ia

b
le

; 

th
e

se
 a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
su

b
si

d
is

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

(p
le

a
se

 s
e

e
 p

g
 2

/3
 f

o
r 

d
e

ta
il
s)

. 
 T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
se

e
k
s 

to
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e

d
 b

u
s 

ro
u

te
s 

 
 

2
. 

W
h

o
 i

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
/ 

w
h

o
 w

il
l 

b
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

?
 

 A
n

y
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

th
a

t 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 u

se
s 

th
e

 s
u

b
si

d
is

e
d

 b
u

s 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 f
o

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

s 
ro

u
te

s 
m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
, 

m
a
y
 

b
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

se
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
. 
 

  T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
in

te
n

d
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 ‘

F
a

re
 C

a
r’

 s
ch

e
m

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
se

 m
o

st
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

p
la

ce
d

 t
h

e
 R

in
g

 &
 R

id
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 2
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

1
3

 a
n

d
 i
s 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 b
y 

fo
rm

a
l a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

It
 i
s 

a
 P

ri
va

te
 H

ir
e

 c
a

r 
w

h
ic

h
 l
ik

e
s 

a
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e

, 
ru

n
s 

to
 a

 f
ix

e
d

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

 w
it

h
 s

e
t 

a
rr

iv
a

l 
a

n
d

 d
e

p
a

rt
u

re
 t

im
e

s 
a

t 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s.
  

F
a

re
 C

a
r 

T
o

rb
a

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s 

a
 v

it
a

l 
li
n

k 
fo

r 
T

o
rb

a
y
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
y
 u

si
n

g
 c

o
n

v
e

n
ti

o
n

a
l 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

, 
a

g
e

 o
r 

m
o

b
il
it

y
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s.
 F

a
re

 C
a

r 
is

 a
 t

a
xi

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
w

il
l p

ic
k
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

se
r 

u
p

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
a

ke
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 lo

ca
l s

h
o

p
p

in
g

 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 i
n

 T
o

rb
a

y 
fo

r 
a

 s
u

b
si

d
is

e
d

 f
a

re
. 

T
h

e
 F

a
re

 C
a

r 
w

ill
 t

h
e

n
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e
. 

  
 

 

Page 32



 

 
5

S
e

ct
io

n
 2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s,
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 T
o

rb
a

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 m

o
ra

l o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
a

 d
u

ty
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 A
ct

 2
0

1
0

 t
o

 e
lim

in
a

te
 d

is
cr

im
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 g
o

o
d

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 a
d

v
a

n
ce

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 s
h

a
re

 a
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 c

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

st
ic

 a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t.

   

 T
h

e
 E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s,
 C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
se

ct
io

n
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
a

t,
 a

s 
a

 c
o

u
n

ci
l,

 w
e

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
E

q
u

a
li
ty

 D
u

ty
 a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl

y
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 f
u

ll
y
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

o
u

r 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s/

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 o
n

 t
h

e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 E
v

id
e

n
ce

, 
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

  

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
3

. 
H

a
v

e
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
?

  
T

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 d

a
ta

 i
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 u

sa
g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s:

 
 B

u
s 

su
b

si
d

ie
s:

 
 S

U
B

S
ID

IS
E

D
 

R
O

U
T

E
 

O
P

E
R

A
T

O
R

 

N
O

. 
O

F 

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
 

JO
U

R
N

E
Y

S
 P

E
R

 

A
N

N
U

M
 

 S
U

B
S

ID
Y

  

1
2

M
T

H
   

£
 

C
O

S
T

 P
E

R
 

P
A

S
E

N
G

E
R

 

JO
U

R
N

E
Y

  
   

   
  
   

£
 

  
  

  
  

  

2
2
 

S
ta

g
e

co
a

ch
 

3
,1

9
6
 

£
3

,1
3

9
 

£
0

.9
8
 

1
7

/2
2

E
 

S
ta

g
e

co
a

ch
 

1
6

,9
4

5
 

£
1

9
,1

8
7
 

£
1

.1
3
 

2
5
 

Lo
ca

l L
in

k 
4

7
,1

3
6
 

£
1

4
,0

5
4
 

£
0

.3
0
 

1
1
 

S
ta

g
e

co
a

ch
 

5
,0

2
6
 

£
6

,2
7

3
 

£
1

.2
5
 

T
O

T
A

L 
  

7
2

,3
0

3
 

£
4

2
,6

5
2
 

£
0

.5
9
 

 

Page 33



 

 
6

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
F
a

re
 C

a
r 

–
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

a
xi

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
o

o
 i
m

m
o

b
il
e

 t
o

 w
a

lk
 t

o
 a

 b
u

s 
st

o
p

, 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
a

k
e

s 
cu

st
o

m
e

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
to

w
n

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 a

re
a

s.
  T

h
e

re
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 6

0
 u

se
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 F
a

re
 C

a
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 –
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
m

a
y 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
s 

su
b

si
d

ie
s 

is
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
. 

1
0

8
3

 jo
u

rn
e

y
s 

w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 in

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 
 

  

Page 34



 

 
7

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
4

. 
H

a
v

e
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l?

 
  

 T
o

rb
a

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

re
ce

n
tl

y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 a

 n
e

e
d

s 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v
e

l o
f 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 it

 f
u

n
d

s.
 P

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 

n
e

e
d

s 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s 

to
 c

o
n

su
lt

 w
it

h
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 u
se

 o
f,

 a
n

d
 v

ie
w

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
 

 T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
 r

a
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 1
4

th
 M

a
rc

h
 t

o
 t

h
e

 3
0

th
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
re

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

to
 b

e
 

a
b

le
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
ir

 s
a

y 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

a
y
s:

  

 

•
 

V
ia

 a
n

 o
n

li
n

e
 q

u
e

st
io

n
n

a
ir

e
 o

p
e

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 1

4
th

 M
a

rc
h

 –
 9

th
 M

a
y 

–
 t

h
is

 w
a

s 
m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

w
e

b
si

te
 a

n
d

 w
a

s 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 o

n
 p

o
st

e
rs

 d
is

p
la

y
e

d
 i
n

 T
o

rb
a

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l l
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

o
ff

ic
e

s 

•
 

V
ia

 a
 p

a
p

e
r 

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 o
p

e
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 1
4
th

 M
a

rc
h

 –
 9

th
 M

a
y 

–
 c

o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

th
e

 q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

va
il
a

b
le

 i
n

 T
o

rb
a

y
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

o
ff

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

p
ie

s 
w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
su

b
si

d
is

e
d

 b
u

s 
ro

u
te

s 
(r

o
u

te
s 

1
1

, 
1

7
, 

2
2

/2
2

e
 a

n
d

 2
5

) 

•
 

V
ia

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

–
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

w
e

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 u

s 
to

 a
d

v
is

e
 u

s 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 v
ie

w
s 

e
it

h
e

r 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 o

r 

v
ia

 e
m

a
il
 V

ia
 t

h
e

 ‘
C

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 C
a

ra
v
a

n
’ 

–
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
 w

a
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 h

o
st

 4
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
 e

ve
n

ts
 i
n

 B
ri

xh
a

m
, 

C
h

u
rs

to
n

, 

P
a

ig
n

to
n

 a
n

d
 T

o
rq

u
a

y
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

w
e

re
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 s
a

y
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

, 
o

r 
co

m
p

le
te

 a
 q

u
e

st
io

n
n

a
ir

e
 –

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
fo

rm
s 

w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
ra

v
a

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

yo
n

e
 w

h
o

 d
id

n
’t

 

w
a

n
t 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

, 
b

u
t 

st
il
l w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 s
a

y
. 

T
h

e
 e

v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

a
te

s:
  

o
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 7

th
 A

p
ri

l 
–

 V
ic

to
ri

a
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 P
a

ig
n

to
n

 

o
 

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 1

7
th

 A
p

ri
l 
–

 U
n

io
n

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 T

o
rq

u
a

y 
 

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
 2

5
th

 A
p

ri
l 
–

 F
o

re
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 B
ri

xh
a

m
  

o
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 2

8
th

 A
p

ri
l 
–

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

, 
C

h
u

rs
to

n
  

•
 

V
ia

 a
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
‘F

a
re

 C
a

r’
 q

u
e

st
io

n
n

a
ir

e
 –

 a
ll
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
u

se
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

e
re

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 t

o
 a

n
d

 w
e

re
 a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

  

•
 

V
ia

 a
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
p

ro
v
id

e
r 

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 –
 a

ll
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
e

re
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 t
o

 a
n

d
 w

e
re

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
 q

u
e

st
io

n
n

a
ir

e
  

•
 

S
ig

n
s 

w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 p
la

ce
d

 i
n

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

n
 b

u
ss

e
s 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

e
ve

ra
l 
p

re
ss

 r
e

le
a

se
s 

w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 

is
su

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
il
l 
n

o
w

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
il
l 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

se
tt

in
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 
 

  

Page 35



 

 
8

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
5

. 
O

u
tl

in
e

 t
h

e
 k

e
y

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

  

 
6

5
9

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 n
e

e
d

s 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
- 

4
7

0
 p

a
p

e
r 

a
n

d
 1

8
9

 o
n

li
n

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

w
e

re
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
. 

 

 

O
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 6

5
9

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 5
2

5
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y 

u
se

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
si

d
is

e
d

 b
u

s 
ro

u
te

s 
(i

.e
. 

1
1

, 
1

7
, 

2
2

/2
2

e
 a

n
d

 2
5

) 
- 

T
h

is
 

m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 1
3

4
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

fr
o

m
 n

o
n

 u
se

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e

d
 b

u
s 

ro
u

te
s.

  

 

O
f 

th
e

 5
2

5
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
a

t 
u

se
 r

o
u

te
s 

1
1

, 
1

7
, 
2

2
/2

2
e

 a
n

d
 2

5
 o

n
ly

 2
3

5
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
e

y
 u

se
 t

h
e

 a
ct

u
a

l 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 j

o
u

rn
e

y
s 

(i
.e

. 
a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 s

u
b

si
d

y
).

  

 A
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
d

in
g

s 
is

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s:

  

 

•
 

5
2

5
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 t
ra

v
e

ll
e

d
 o

n
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e

d
 r

o
u

te
s 

(i
.e

. 
1

1
, 

1
7

, 
2

2
/2

2
e

 a
n

d
 2

5
),

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
o

n
ly

 2
3

5
 t

ra
v
e

lle
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 

ti
m

e
s 

w
h

e
n

 T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 s

u
b

si
d

y
. 
 

•
 

1
3

4
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
d

e
n

ts
 s

a
id

 t
h

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

tr
a

v
e

l o
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e

d
 b

u
s 

ro
u

te
s 

•
 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
2

1
8

) 
tr

a
v
e

ll
e

d
 o

n
 R

o
u

te
 2

5
. 

 3
6

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
w

e
re

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 F

a
re

 C
a

r 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

 A
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

is
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
  

 

•
 

T
h

e
 F

a
re

 C
a

r 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 P

a
ig

n
to

n
 a

re
 u

se
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 b
y
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

. 

•
 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 u
se

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

 (
4

7
.2

%
).

 

•
 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 f

e
m

a
le

 (
8

3
.3

%
) 

•
 

M
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
g

e
d

 7
5

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

r 
(8

8
.9

%
).

 

•
 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 (
8

8
.9

%
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
m

 w
e

re
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

ir
 m

o
b

il
it

y
. 

 3
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

. 
 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
il
l 
n

o
w

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
il
l 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

se
tt

in
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 
 

Page 36



 

 
9

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

6
. 

W
h

a
t 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
y

 b
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

?
 

 

 T
o

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

ce
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
  

  
 

 
 

Page 37



 

 
1

0
 

P
o

si
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 N

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
s 

T
O

 B
E

 U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 O

N
C

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

T
IO

N
 U

N
D

E
R

T
A

K
E

N
 

 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

7
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

o
si

ti
v

e
 

a
n

d
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

o
n

 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
g

ro
u

p
s 

 

 
P

o
si

ti
v

e
 I

m
p

a
ct

 
N

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 I
m

p
a

ct
 

N
e

u
tr

a
l 

Im
p

a
ct

 

O
ld

e
r 

o
r 

yo
u

n
g

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

 
 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
y 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 a
s 

th
e

y
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 u

se
rs

 

o
f 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 

 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 c
a

ri
n

g
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

 
 

  N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
  

P
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 d

is
a

b
il
it

y 
 

 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

y
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll
y
 b

e
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 a
s 

th
e

y 
a

re
 a

 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
u

se
r 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

su
b

si
d

is
e

d
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
A

 f
a

re
 c

a
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 i
s,

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 
re

m
a

in
 in

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

se
d

 b
y
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
. 
 

. 

W
o

m
e

n
 o

r 
m

e
n

 
 

 
 

N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 b
la

ck
 o

r 
fr

o
m

 a
 

m
in

o
ri

ty
 e

th
n

ic
 b

a
ck

g
ro

u
n

d
 

(B
M

E
) 

 

 
 

N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 

R
e

li
g

io
n

 o
r 

b
e

lie
f 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 l
a

ck
 

o
f 

b
e

li
e

f)
 

 
. 

N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 le
sb

ia
n

, 
g

a
y
 o

r 

b
is

e
xu

a
l 

 
 

N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 t
ra

n
sg

e
n

d
e

re
d

 
 

 
N

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 i
n

 a
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 

o
r 

ci
v
il
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 
 

N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 

Page 38



 

 
1

1
 

N
o

 
Q

u
e

st
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
 

W
o

m
e

n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 p
re

g
n

a
n

t 
/ 

o
n

 

m
a

te
rn

it
y
 le

a
ve

 
 

 
N

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 

S
o

ci
o

-e
co

n
o

m
ic

 im
p

a
ct

s 

(I
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 c

h
il
d

 

p
o

v
e

rt
y 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

ri
v
a

ti
o

n
) 

 
 

N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 

P
u

b
li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 im

p
a

ct
s 

(H
o

w
 w

il
l 

y
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
o

rb
a

y
) 

 
 

  N
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 
im

p
a

ct
 

8
a

. 
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 I

m
p

a
ct

s 
–

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
id

e
 

(p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 

w
h

ic
h

 m
ig

h
t 

w
o

rs
e

n
 t

h
e

 

im
p

a
ct

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

) 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 c
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 im

p
a

ct
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
 f

ro
m

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 o
r 

in
 o

th
e

r 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 

8
b

. 
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v

e
 I

m
p

a
ct

s 
–

 O
th

e
r 

p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

(p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

 

w
h

ic
h

 m
ig

h
t 

w
o

rs
e

n
 t

h
e

 

im
p

a
ct

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

) 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 c
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 im

p
a

ct
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
se

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s.

 

  

 S
e

ct
io

n
 3

: 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
ct

io
n

 T
O

 B
E

 U
P

D
A

T
E

D
 O

N
C

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

T
IO

N
 U

N
D

E
R

T
A

K
E

N
 

 

N
o

 
A

ct
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
9

. 
S

u
m

m
a

ri
se

 a
n

y
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

 

im
p

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

se
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
?
 

 

  T
o

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

ce
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
  

 

Page 39



 

 
1

2
 

 S
e

ct
io

n
 4

: 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 T

O
 B

E
 U

P
D

A
T

E
D

 O
N

C
E

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
T

IO
N

 U
N

D
E

R
T

A
K

E
N

 

 

N
o

 
A

ct
io

n
 

D
e

ta
il

s 
1

0
. 

O
u

tl
in

e
 p

la
n

s 
to

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 

a
ct

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

  

  T
o

 b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 o
n

ce
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
  

 

S
e

ct
io

n
 5

: 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

a
ct

io
n

 –
 T

O
 B

E
 C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

D
 W

H
E

N
 A

LL
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

 C
O

M
P

LE
T

E
 A

N
D

 E
IA

 F
IN

A
LI

S
E

D
  

 

N
o

 
A

ct
io

n
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

T
ic

k
 �

 
R

e
a

so
n

s/
ju

st
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
 

1
1

. 
           

S
ta

te
 a

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 c
o

u
rs

e
 

o
f 

a
ct

io
n

 
C

le
a

rl
y 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

n
 o

p
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

ju
st

if
y 

re
a

so
n

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

. 
T

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 f

o
u

r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(a
n

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 

o
n

e
 m

a
y 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 a
 s

in
g

le
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l)

. 
P

le
a

se
 s

e
le

ct
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 4
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 j

u
st

if
y 

th
e

 

re
a

so
n

s 
fo

r 
yo

u
r 

d
e

ci
si

o
n
 

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 1
: 

N
o

 m
a

jo
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 -
 E

IA
 h

a
s 

n
o

t 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
y 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
ve

rs
e

 im
p

a
ct

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

ll
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
ke

n
 

 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 2
: 

A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 –

 A
ct

io
n

 

to
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h

e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 

e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
  

ta
k
e

n
 o

r 
a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

m
o

te
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
 

 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 3
: 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

- 
D

e
sp

it
e

 h
a

vi
n

g
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
a

d
ve

rs
e

 im
p

a
ct

 /
 m

is
se

d
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s 

o
r 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

e
q

u
a

li
ty

. 
F
u

ll
 j

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
, 

e
sp

e
ci

a
ll
y 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s,

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

u
ty

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 ‘

d
u

e
 

re
g

a
rd

’.
  

 

 

 

Page 40



 

 
1

3
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 4
: 

S
to

p
 a

n
d

 r
e

th
in

k
 –

 E
IA

 h
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

a
ct

u
a

l 
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
u

n
la

w
fu

l 
d

is
cr

im
in

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 e

q
u

a
li
ti

e
s 

o
r 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d
 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



S
p

a
ti

a
l 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
 W

h
a

t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

?
 

W
h

y
 i

s 
it

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

?
 

W
h

a
t 

d
ri

v
e

s 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s?

 

T
h

e
 r

e
ce

ip
t,

 v
a

li
d

a
ti

o
n

, 
p

lo
tt

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
ll
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
p

p
e

a
ls

. 

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 a

n
d

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

e
.g

. 
Lo

ca
l 
P

la
n

, 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s.

 

 O
th

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s:
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

; 
Lo

ca
l 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
rd

e
rs

; 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 L
e

vy
 /

 

S
1

0
6

; 
S
u

st
a

in
a

b
il
it

y
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

a
n

d
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t;

 D
e

si
g

n
 R

e
vi

e
w

; 
M

a
st

e
rp

la
n

n
in

g
; 

M
a

ri
n

e
 a

n
d

 

n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
. 

 A
ls

o
 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 &

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

te
a

m
. 

M
a

n
y
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

re
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 e
.g

. 

Lo
ca

l 
P

la
n

, 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li
cy

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 r
e

g
u

la
te

d
 b

y
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
ta

rg
e

ts
 

7
0

0
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

8
0

0
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s 

p
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

(a
ro

u
n

d
 6

0
 f

o
r 

m
a

jo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

 

1
,4

0
0

 a
p

p
li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

p
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

(a
ro

u
n

d
 3

5
 f

o
r 

m
a

jo
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
i.

e
. 

o
n

e
 o

ff
 m

a
jo

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

, 
n

o
t 

th
e

 

u
su

a
l 
d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

m
a

jo
r)

 

 T
o

rb
a

y
 h

a
s 

a
 d

u
ty

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 a
 r

o
ll
in

g
 5

 y
e

a
r 

su
p

p
ly

 o
f 

la
n

d
 

fo
r 

n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s.

 U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

xi
st

in
g

 L
o

ca
l 
P

la
n

, 
T

o
rb

a
y
 h

a
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 j
u

st
 u

n
d

e
r 

3
0

0
 n

e
w

 h
o

m
e

s 
p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
. 

 K
e

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 (

fo
r 

th
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s 

sp
e

ci
a

l 
m

e
a

su
re

s 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s)
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
M

a
jo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
is

 

q
u

a
rt

e
r 

w
e

re
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 1
3

 w
e

e
k

s.
 

 

D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 –

 O
u

tl
in

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

A
ct

u
a

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta

ti
o

n
 C

o
st

 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 R

is
k

s 
/ 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

9
. 

C
u

t 
F
a

ir
 T

ra
d

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t 

 

 
 

2
,0

0
0

 
 

 
1

/4
/1

5
 

M
in

o
r 

Im
p

a
ct

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 s

o
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
a

ir
 T

ra
d

e
 

g
ro

u
p

. 
T

h
e

 F
a

ir
 T

ra
d

e
 G

ro
u

p
 h

a
ve

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 t

o
 

a
tt

ra
ct

 s
p

o
n

so
rs

h
ip

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
st

 b
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 

g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
2

0
0

0
 i

s 
th

e
ir

 m
a

in
 i
n

co
m

e
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
co

re
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

p
ri

n
ti

n
g

, 
p

u
b

li
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 e
ve

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

th
e

re
fo

re
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 g

ro
u

p
 w

il
l 
n

o
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 i
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
s 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

n
. 

W
e

 m
a

y
 s

ti
ll
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 w
it

h
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
ti

m
e

 f
o

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.

 

   

Agenda Item 4

Page 42



W
a

st
e

 a
n

d
 C

le
a

n
in

g
 

 W
h

a
t 

is
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?

 
W

h
y

 i
s 

it
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
?
 

W
h

a
t 

d
ri

v
e

s 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s?

 

T
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

m
a

in
ly

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 w

it
h

 T
O

R
2

 a
n

d
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s:
 

•
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
S

w
e

e
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 L

it
te

r 
B

in
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

•
 

F
ly

 T
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
is

ca
rd

e
d

 N
e

e
d

le
 C

o
ll
e

ct
io

n
 

•
 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 R

e
fu

se
 C

o
ll
e

ct
io

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

W
a

st
e

 m
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 &
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

•
 

R
e

cy
cl

in
g

 a
n

d
 f

o
o

d
 w

a
st

e
 c

o
ll

e
ct

io
n

 

•
 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

w
a

st
e

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 

•
 

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 W

a
st

e
 R

e
cy

cl
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

sf
e

r 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 

It
 a

ls
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
th

e
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
o

f 
w

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 Y
a

lb
e

rt
o

n
 

D
e

p
o

t,
 w

a
st

e
 d

is
p

o
sa

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

cy
cl

in
g

 c
re

d
it

s.
 

S
e

v
e

ra
l 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 T

O
R

2
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i

n
 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s.

 

 

 

 

D
ra

ft
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 –

 O
u

tl
in

e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

A
ct

u
a

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t-

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 

D
a

te
 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 R

is
k

s 
/ 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

 

 
In

co
m

e
 

£
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 

£
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

1
,4

9
9

,0
0

0
 

 
 

1
0

,4
4

9
,0

0
0

 
 

 
 

1
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
  

 

 
 

2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
 

 
2

0
1

5
/1

6
 

M
in

o
r 

Im
p

a
ct

 

T
o

 r
e

vi
e

w
 w

a
st

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 w
h

e
re

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

e
st

ri
ct

in
g

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 

w
a

st
e

 a
t 

th
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

st
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

Agenda Item 5

Page 43


	Agenda
	2a (9.30) Introduction and Rationale for proposals
	Street Wardens - Draft EIA
	CCTV - Proposal Template
	CCTV - Draft EIA
	Street Lighting - Proposal Template
	Street Lighting - Additional Information

	3a (11.30) Introduction and Rationale for proposals
	Subsidised Transport - Draft EIA

	4 (2.00)  Spatial Planning - Fair Trade
	5 (2.30)  Waste and Cleaning - Review of Waste

